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Purchasing Agent of Record

CLARK COUNTY

RFP #928
MILL CREEK BARRIER IMPROVEMENTS
(NE 259™ ST & NE 615" AVE)
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS
UPDATEDJULY 15, 2025

QUESTION

ANSWER

The RFP references a SBE goal but not a set amount.
Is there a small business goal on this project?

This project does not have a mandatory consultant
DBE goal, but documentation of voluntary ten (10)
percent SBE efforts will be required.

(See Addendum #1)

If yes, would a DBE certified firm satisfy this goal?

Yes, a DBE certified firm would satisfy this goal.

We wanted to confirm who would be providing the
survey services. In the introduction it looked like the
consultant would be responsible but under “County
Performed Work” it lists survey.

The County will provide survey services for this
project.

Would it be possible to see the existing geotechnical
report?

The reference to “existing geotechnical
documentation” in the RFP was an error; the
County does not have any existing geotechnical
information for this site. We anticipate that
geotechnical investigation and recommendations
will be required as part of this project.

What is the County’s working relationship with
adjacent landowners north and south of the ROW, and
what is the feasibility of TCEs for the project if
required?

If Temporary Construction Easements
required, the County will obtain them.

are

Would a cover letter count towards the 10-page
limit?

The coversheet (Attachment A), debarment form
(Attachment C), and resumes are excluded from
the 10-page limit. An additional formal cover letter
would count towards the 10-page limit.




